
(Action)(Action)

(Information)(Information)

(Information)(Information)

(Information)(Information)

(Action)(Action)

(Action)(Action)

 

Regular Meeting AgendaRegular Meeting Agenda

Pioneer Middle School     1750 Bob's Hollow Lane      DuPont, Washington
STUDY SESSION: The School Board normally convenes at 6:00 pm just prior to the start of the formal Board meeting, to discuss the Board agenda and to have a brief dinner.

No decision making is undertaken. These study sessions are open to the Public; however, food is not provided for the general public.

 

6/23/2016 07:00 PM

I. CALL TO ORDERCALL TO ORDER

A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Roll Call
C. Approval of Agenda

II. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCECOMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly during the Comments From the Audience portion

of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker List in order to be recognized by the Board. Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes.

The Board will not entertain comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature singling out specific employees, other than the Board or

Superintendent, will be heard in executive session following the business meeting. The Board reserves the right to terminate presentations containing personal

attacks on individuals.

III. PRESENTATIONPRESENTATION
Presenter:Presenter: Ashlea Muxen, American Heart Association

American Heart Association Honors Chloe Clark Elementary School

IV. REPORTSREPORTS
Presenter:Presenter: Jake Tyrrell

Steilacoom High and Pioneer Middle School Spring Sports Recap

SHSD Athletics.pdf (p. 4)

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTESAPPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. May 25, 2016 MinutesMay 25, 2016 Minutes

Minutes 5.25.16.pdf (p. 13)

b. June 8, 2016 MinutesJune 8, 2016 Minutes
Minutes 6.8.16.pdf (p. 17)

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical Steilacoom Historical
School District 1 are digitally recorded.

Packet page 1 of 151

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/590112
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/589414
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/589416


(Action)(Action)

(Action)(Action)

(Action)(Action)

(Action)(Action)

(Information)(Information)

(Information)(Information)

(Information)(Information)

VI. CONSENT AGENDACONSENT AGENDA

The purpose of the consent agenda is to reduce time going through motion, second and voting on issues of common consent. Any
Board member can ask for any item to be removed from the consent agenda. There is no discussion of items on the consent
agenda. By motion of the Board, remaining items are approved without discussion as part of the consent agenda. Discussion of
items removed from the consent agenda occurs immediately following action on the consent agenda.
 
 

Approval of May and June 2016 Accounts Payable and May 2016 Payroll.pdf (p. 18)

Approval of May 2016 Financial Reports.pdf (p. 95)

Approval of Superintendent Contract 2016-19.pdf (p. 108)

Approval of Executive Director Contracts for 2016-17 School Year.pdf (p. 114)

Approval of Administrative Personnel Report with Secondary Principal Recommendations.pdf (p. 126)

Approval of Administrative Meet and Confer Agreement 2016-2019.pdf (p. 129)

Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p. 134)

Approval of Co-Curricular Personnel Report.pdf (p. 135)

Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p. 136)

Approval of Highly Capable Program Annual Report 2015-16.pdf (p. 137)

Approval of English Language Learners Annual Report 2015-16.pdf (p. 140)

Approval of Pioneer Middle School Dance Team Overnight Trip July 2016.pdf (p. 144)

VII. NEW BUSINESSNEW BUSINESS
a. First Reading of Policy 4300 Political Relationships with Governmental Agencies andFirst Reading of Policy 4300 Political Relationships with Governmental Agencies and

4301 Improvement Districts and Licensing of Business4301 Improvement Districts and Licensing of Business
Presenter:Presenter: Kathi Weight

Deletion of Policies 4300 & 4301.pdf (p. 145)

b. First Reading of Policy 4330 Cooperation with Private and Parochial Schools and DayFirst Reading of Policy 4330 Cooperation with Private and Parochial Schools and Day
Care AgenciesCare Agencies

Deletion of Policy 4330.pdf (p. 148)

c. 2016-17 School Board Meeting Schedule2016-17 School Board Meeting Schedule
2016-17 School Board Meeting Schedule DRAFT.pdf (p. 150)

VIII. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCECOMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly during the Comments From the Audience portion

of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker List in order to be recognized by the Board. Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes.

The Board will not entertain comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature singling out specific employees, other than the Board or

Superintendent, will be heard in executive session following the business meeting. The Board reserves the right to terminate presentations containing personal

attacks on individuals.

IX. BOARD COMMUNICATIONBOARD COMMUNICATION

X. ANNOUNCEMENTSANNOUNCEMENTS

XI. RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSIONRECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical Steilacoom Historical
School District 1 are digitally recorded.

Packet page 2 of 151

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/589649
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/589945
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/589944
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/590071
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/589645
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/589415
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/589646
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/589648
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/589647
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/590090
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/590111
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/590176
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/589412
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/589413
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/590073


(Executive Session)(Executive Session)

(Action)(Action)

XII. EXECUTIVE SESSIONEXECUTIVE SESSION

per RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to review  the performance of a public employee per RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to review  the performance of a public employee 
(g) To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public employee. However, subject to

RCW 42.30.140(4), discussion by a governing body of salaries, wages, and other conditions of employment to be generally applied within the

 agency shall occur in a meeting open to the public, and when a governing body elects to take final action hiring, setting the salary of an

individual employee or class of employees, or discharging or disciplining an employee, that action shall be taken in a meeting open to the public

 

XIII. RETURN TO PUBLIC MEETINGRETURN TO PUBLIC MEETING

XIV. ADJOURNMENTADJOURNMENT

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical Steilacoom Historical
School District 1 are digitally recorded.

Packet page 3 of 151



SHSD Athletics

2015-2016

Packet page 4 of 151



Packet page 5 of 151



Pioneer Pirates
➔ Girls Soccer

◆ Varsity 7-3

◆ Junior Varsity 8-2 

◆ C-Team 7-0

◆ 6th Grade 9-1 

● Standouts: Sarah Todaro, Angelena Adams, Payton Svoboda.

● Notes: All teams combined for a 3.4 GPA and 4.3 GPG.

➔ Boys Basketball
◆ Varsity 8-2

◆ Junior Varsity 8-2

◆ C-Team 10-0

● Standouts: Caleb Colbert, Chance McDonald, Emeka Egbuka.

● Notes: All teams combined for a 2.8 GPA and 63 PPG. 

Packet page 6 of 151



Pioneer Pirates
➔ Track & Field

◆ 6-0. Three straight district championships. 

➔ Volleyball
◆ Varsity 8-2. Junior Varsity 6-4. C-Team 8-1. Team GPA 3.4.

➔ Baseball
◆ Varsity 8-2. Junior Varsity 7-1. Team GPA 3.0 and ERA 3.58. 

● Standouts: Emeka Egbuka - 29 K’s, 5 HR, 25 RBI. Logan Brady - .586 BA.

Packet page 7 of 151



Steilacoom Sentinels 
➔ Baseball

◆ Varsity 13-11, lost to Sammamish in the 4th round of WCD3 tournament. 

● Standouts: Head Coach Brian Shannon named SPSL 2A Coach of the Year.
● 1st Team All-League: Brennen Postal (P/OF), Isayah Quintugua (2B), Jon Gasporra (SS), Ryan Smith (DH). 

◆ Junior Varsity 5-10-1

➔ Fastpitch 
◆ 13-9, lost to Sequim in the 3rd round of the WCD3 tournament. 

● 1st Team All-League: Midori Lewis (2B), Kaitlyn Flugga (P).

➔ Tennis
◆ 4-8

➔ Boys Soccer
◆ 3-12

Packet page 8 of 151



Steilacoom Sentinels
➔ Track & Field

◆ 42 (!) student-athletes ranked in the Top Ten in SPSL. 

◆ Many made it to districts and a few made it to state. 

●  Standouts

○ Nneka Amamilo 8th in the 100 M.

○ Marques Hampton, 11th in 100 M.

○ Isabel Zimmerman 12th in 800 M.

➔ Cheer
◆ 2nd straight WIAA state title!

◆ 15th in the nation at the 2016 UCA National High School 

Cheerleading Championship!

Packet page 9 of 151



Steilacoom Athletics - Year in Review 
Eight WIAA Scholastic Awards. Girls Wrestling Academic State Champions.  

State Appearance
Girls Soccer, Girls Swim & Dive, Boys Swim & Dive, Boys Wrestling, Girls Wrestling, 
Bowling, Boys Track & Field, Girls Track & Field. 

District Appearance
Football, Boys Golf, Boys Cross Country, Girls Cross Country, Volleyball, Boys 
Basketball, Girls Basketball, Baseball, Fastpitch.

Athletes of the Year: TNT,  Dawson Shero & Mary Forbes. 4th Parade, Marques Hampton & Mary Forbes. 
Coach of the Year: Jenetta Blake (Cheer).

Packet page 10 of 151



Steilacoom Athletics, 2016-2017 
➔ New league. Same name. SPSL 2A. 
➔ 2016 football schedule.
➔ Social media: Twitter & basketball. 
➔ Branding plans. 

Sound Mountain

Steilacoom White River

Tyee* Washington

River Ridge Lindbergh*

Renton* Franklin Pierce

Orting Foster*

Highline* Foss*

Eatonville* Fife

Clover Park Evergreen*

Week 1 @ Stadium

Week 2 @ River Ridge

Week 3 @ Renton

Week 4 Eatonville

Week 5 @ Tumwater

Week 6 @ Orting

Week 7 Highline (HC)

Week 8 Clover Park

Playoffs TBD

Packet page 11 of 151



Steilacoom Athletics, Looking Forward
➔ Goals: Connect w/ youth programs. Additional opportunities for girls. 

➔ Safety: Portable AED at field. 

➔ WIAA appeal letter regarding Sunday play. 

➔ One ejection in the entire year.  (Boys Soccer) 

Packet page 12 of 151



Page 1 of 4 

 

 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Steilacoom High School      54 Sentinel Drive      Steilacoom, Washington 

Wednesday, May 25, 2016 

 

STUDY SESSION 

 Agenda Review 

REGULAR MEETING 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Scott called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.  Executive Director Beauchaine led the Pledge of 

Allegiance.  All Directors and Superintendent Weight present.  Director Denning made a motion to 

approve the agenda with the addition of the resignation of Mary Hope-Lakin to the Certificated 

Personnel Report; Director Pierce seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0). Chair Scott 

recognized Steilacoom Mayor Ron Lucas in attendance. 

2. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

 Rick Flores - Principal Hay recognition and gratitude   

 Kris Fortman - Principal Hay recognition   

 Mayor Ron Lucas - Highly Capable Experts Fair; June 16 Sentinel Drive will be closed for 
construction; Town of Steilacoom is working closely with Western State Hospital.   

 Jenni Lange - Principal Hay - leadership has taken schools from good to great   

 Teresa Shird - Principal Hay – thank you for student involvement  

 Mark Paget - thanks for Sentinel Drive improvement. Principal Hay – recognition, facilities, 
investment in resources, leaders   

 Beth Agnew - representing the SHS Booster Club in recognizing Principal Hay   

 Airica Keller - thank you Principal Hay. Encourage the school board to find a replacement that 
holds students and staff accountable.   

 Malini Baker – recognize Principal Hay for her ability to interact with students and to support 
students and their ideas. 

3. PRESENTATIONS 

a. Highly Capable Student Presentation 

Executive Director Harvey introduced Highly Capable Program teacher Amy Rapada. Assisted by  Jack, 1st 

grade at Chloe Clark Elementary; Greyson, 2nd grade at Cherrydale Primary;  Jhila, 3rd grade at Chloe 

Clark Elementary;   Catherine, 4th grade at  Saltar’s Point Elementary;  Stephanie, 5th grade at  Saltar’s 

Point Elementary and parent, Huong Stoddard, the audience learned what success for these students 

means. Prior to the Board meeting these students and their peers held an Experts Fair for the public. 

 

Packet page 13 of 151



Page 2 of 4 

 

b. Police Department Recognition 

Superintendent Weight and Board Chair Scott presented a plaque to Chief Rodriguez and Officer Yabe 

for service and support of the school district. A similar plaque will be presented to the DuPont Police 

Department at an upcoming DuPont City Council meeting. 

c. Retiree Recognition 

Steilacoom High administration recognized Mr. Wally Mitchell, high school counselor retiring after 8 

years; Terry Bader, art teacher retiring after 27 years and Don Morris, math and science teacher retiring 

after 42 years. Chloe Clark Elementary administration recognized teachers Debbee Shaffer, 32 years and 

Jennipher Hennessey 23 years, Pioneer Middle administration recognized science teacher Nancy 

Clayton, 29 years and both Steilacoom High and Pioneer Middle administration recognized Bruce Folmer 

retiring after 37 years of music instruction. 

4. RECESS TO RECEPTION 

Chair Scott recessed the meeting to a reception at 7:53 pm. 

5. RECEPTION 

6. RETURN TO PUBLIC MEETING 

Chair Scott called the meeting to order at 8:10 pm. 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. April 27, 2016 Minutes 

Director Forbes made a motion to approve the April 27, 2016 minutes; Director Schenk seconded the 

motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

b. May 11, 2016 Study Session Minutes 

Director Pierce made a motion to approve the May 11, 2016 minutes; Director Denning seconded the 

motion and the motion passed (5/0) 

8. CONSENT AGENDA 

Director Denning made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda with resignation addition to 

Certificated Personnel Report and attached personnel reports, accounts payable and payroll, financial 

reports, Interdistrict Special Education services Resolution 831-05-25-16 and and Steilacoom High 

volleyball team overnight trip; Director Schenk seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

9. OLD BUSINESS 

a. Approval of Funding for Anderson Island Roof Project 

Director Forbes made a motion to approve the funding of the Anderson Island Elementary roof project; 

Director Pierce seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0). Chair Scott recognized DuPont 

Councilmember Penny Coffee in attendance. 

b. Approval of Saltar's Point Elementary Gutter Project 

Director Denning made a motion to approve the Saltar’s Point Elementary gutter replacement funding, 

not to exceed $60,000; Director Schenk seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

Packet page 14 of 151



Page 3 of 4 

 

 

c. Approval of District wide Chromebook Carts Purchase 

Director Forbes made a motion to approve funding not to exceed $185,000 to purchase Chromebook 

carts; Director Pierce seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Administrative Selection Timeline 

Superintendent Weight shared the timeline for the hiring of the middle and high school principal 

positions. Community Forums will be held June 8 and 13, 2016. 

b. Approval of Resolution 832-05-25-16 WIAA Authorization 

Director Pierce made a motion to approve Resolution 832-05-25-16, delegating authority to Washington 

Interscholastic Activities Association (WIAA); Director Denning seconded the motion and the motion 

passed (5/0). 

c. Election of WIAA Representative 

Chair Scott opened the floor for nominations for WIAA representative. Director Forbes nominated Steve 

Schenk; Director Denning seconded the nomination. No other nominations.  Director Schenk was 

elected to be the WIAA Representative for one year. (4/0/1). 

d. First Reading of Policy 4400 Election Activities 

Director Forbes made a motion to approve Policy 4400; Director Denning seconded the motion and the 

motion passed (5/0). 

11. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

 David Bungert, DuPont, thanked retirees for their service. He commented on COMPASS test as a 

milestone to measure against.   

 Tanya Rontos, on behalf of Steilacoom Education Association, thanked the retirees and 

recognized Principal Hay’s accomplishments. 

12. BOARD COMMUNICATION 

Director Schenk remarked on a parent letter sent to Principal Yoho regarding a student that had 

attended Chloe Clark Elementary through Steilacoom High.     

13. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Director Forbes announced Steilacoom High Fastpitch Team advancing to District playoffs.  

Superintendent Weight announced that Steilacoom High student Chloe Lippert designed the Steilacoom 

Farmers Market flyer. 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

Director Forbes made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:31 pm; Director Pierce seconded the motion 

and the motion passed (5/0). 

 

 

 

Packet page 15 of 151



Page 4 of 4 

 

 

 

  ________________________________ 

  (Chair) 

  ________________________________  

    

      

  ________________________________ 

 

_______________________________ ________________________________ 

(Secretary/Superintendent)  

  ________________________________ 

 

 

 

Packet page 16 of 151



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

Study Session Meeting Minutes 
Pioneer Middle School     1750 Bob's Hollow Lane     DuPont, WA 

Wednesday, June 8, 2016 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Scott called the study session to order at 6:00 pm.  Executive Director Beauchaine led the Pledge of 

Allegiance.  Director Denning made a motion to excuse Director Pierce; Director Schenk seconded the motion 

and the motion passed (4/0). All others and Superintendent Weight present.  Director Forbes made a motion 

to approve the agenda; Director Denning seconded the motion and the motion passed (4/0). 

2. TOPIC FOR BOARD DISCUSSION 

a. Steilacoom High School 2016-17 ASB Budget Overview 

Students Nicole Bien, President; Parker Danielson, Vice President; Halley Sherwood, Secretary; Brianna 

Galvan, Treasurer and Zack Sivankeo, Public Information Officer presented the ASB draft budget and agenda 

for the 2016-17 school year. 

b. Career Technical Education Program Review 

SHS Assistant Principal Jake Tyrrell presented the CTE program including budget, course pathways, advisory 

committee, and an overview of the Visual and Digital Media program and its real world possibilities. 

3. ADJOURNMENT 

Director Forbes made a motion to adjourn the study session at 6:41 pm; Director Schenk seconded the 

motion and the motion passed (4/0). 

      
       ________________________________ 
       (Chair) 
 
  ________________________________  

      

  ________________________________ 

 

_______________________________   ________________________________ 
(Secretary/Superintendent)  
   

  ________________________________ 

Packet page 17 of 151



Packet page 18 of 151



Packet page 19 of 151



Packet page 20 of 151



Packet page 21 of 151



Packet page 22 of 151



Packet page 23 of 151



Packet page 24 of 151



Packet page 25 of 151



Packet page 26 of 151



Packet page 27 of 151



Packet page 28 of 151



Packet page 29 of 151



Packet page 30 of 151



Packet page 31 of 151



Packet page 32 of 151



Packet page 33 of 151



Packet page 34 of 151



Packet page 35 of 151



Packet page 36 of 151



Packet page 37 of 151



Packet page 38 of 151



Packet page 39 of 151



Packet page 40 of 151



Packet page 41 of 151



Packet page 42 of 151



Packet page 43 of 151



Packet page 44 of 151



Packet page 45 of 151



Packet page 46 of 151



Packet page 47 of 151



Packet page 48 of 151



Packet page 49 of 151



Packet page 50 of 151



Packet page 51 of 151



Packet page 52 of 151



Packet page 53 of 151



Packet page 54 of 151



Packet page 55 of 151



Packet page 56 of 151



Packet page 57 of 151



Packet page 58 of 151



Packet page 59 of 151



Packet page 60 of 151



Packet page 61 of 151



Packet page 62 of 151



Packet page 63 of 151



Packet page 64 of 151



Packet page 65 of 151



Packet page 66 of 151



Packet page 67 of 151



Packet page 68 of 151



Packet page 69 of 151



Packet page 70 of 151



Packet page 71 of 151



Packet page 72 of 151



Packet page 73 of 151



Packet page 74 of 151



Packet page 75 of 151



Packet page 76 of 151



Packet page 77 of 151



Packet page 78 of 151



Packet page 79 of 151



Packet page 80 of 151



Packet page 81 of 151



Packet page 82 of 151



Packet page 83 of 151



Packet page 84 of 151



Packet page 85 of 151



Packet page 86 of 151



Packet page 87 of 151



Packet page 88 of 151



Packet page 89 of 151



Packet page 90 of 151



Packet page 91 of 151



Packet page 92 of 151



Packet page 93 of 151



Packet page 94 of 151



Packet page 95 of 151



Packet page 96 of 151



Packet page 97 of 151



Packet page 98 of 151



Packet page 99 of 151



Packet page 100 of 151



Packet page 101 of 151



Packet page 102 of 151



Packet page 103 of 151



Packet page 104 of 151



Packet page 105 of 151



Packet page 106 of 151



Packet page 107 of 151



-1- 
 

 

STEILACOOM HISTORIC SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 1 

 

Superintendent Contract 

 

July 1, 2016 – June 30, 2019 

 

 

This agreement ("Agreement" or "Contract") is entered by and between the Steilacoom Historical 

School District No. 1, Pierce County, Washington ("District") and Kathi Weight ("Ms. Weight" 

or "Superintendent"), in accordance with action taken by the District's Board of Directors 

("Board") at the June 23, 2016 Regular Board Meeting. 

 

RECITALS 

 

WHEREAS, the District desires to employ Ms. Weight as Superintendent for a period 

beginning July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2019; 

 

WHEREAS, Ms. Weight desires to be employed as Superintendent of the District; and  

 

WHEREAS, the District and Ms. Weight desire to enter into this written agreement, pursuant 

to which Ms. Weight will perform services as Superintendent of the District for the period July 1, 

2016 through June 30, 2019, on terms and conditions acceptable to both parties. 

 

AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 

hereinafter contained, the parties agree as follows: 

 

1. Responsibilities and Authority. The Superintendent shall fully and faithfully perform 

the duties of a superintendent of the District, including service as its executive officer and 

secretary of the Board, as prescribed by .the laws of the State of Washington, the adopted 

policies of the District, as Currently written or hereinafter amended, and such other duties as 

may be reasonably assigned from time to time by the Board. 

 

 A. The Superintendent will have the complete authority and responsibility, subject 

to specific direction by the Board, state law, and board policy as currently or hereafter 

adopted, to organize, reorganize and arrange the administrative and management staff, 

instructional program, and business affairs to best serve the District in working toward the 

vision established by the Board in the District's Strategic Plan and any successor plans. 

 

 B. The Superintendent is granted the authority and given the responsibility of working 

with staff members, students, the community, and the Board to establish District goals and 

objectives based on the Strategic Plan and legislative state reform: The Superintendent and the 

Board shall jointly establish personal and professional goals and objectives to maintain a 

positive and effective working relationship. All such established goals and objectives will be 

reduced to writing by September 1st of each Contract year and will be considered by the Board 

in its annual evaluation of the Superintendent. 

Packet page 108 of 151



-2- 
 

 

 

 C. Responsibility for selection, placement, and transfer of personnel will be vested in 

the Superintendent, subject to approval by the Board. 

 

 D. The Board shall individually and collectively promptly refer, as appropriate, 

criticisms, complaints, and suggestions called to its attention to the Superintendent for study, 

recommendation, and resolution. 

 

 E. The Superintendent agrees to devote all her time, skill, energy, and attention to the 

services of the District during the term of this contract in such a manner as to be a credit to 

herself, her profession, and the District. This is a full time job. The Superintendent may, 

however, after having described any outside business, consulting or other work or activities to 

the Board and with the Board's prior written consent, engage in such other outside activities; 

provided that such activities are not detrimental to or in conflict with the Superintendent's 

performance of duties under this Agreement, and provided that the Superintendent shall not use 

District staff, time, equipment or supplies in furtherance of such other activities. Both parties 

recognize that the Superintendent's obligations and responsibilities to the District are ongoing; 

the parties also recognize that the outside activities outlined in this section shall be conducted 

during vacation, holidays, authorized leaves, and evenings and weekends for which the 

Superintendent has no specific duties or responsibilities for the District. 

 

 F. Nothing in this provision shall authorize the Superintendent to perform any act that 

under the statutes of the State of Washington cannot be delegated by the Board to a 

superintendent. 

 

2. Residency Requirement. The Superintendent shall maintain her primary residence 

within the boundary of the District.  

 

3. Evaluation. The Board shall evaluate  the  Superintendent's performance  once during 

each contract year (generally in May), by devoting all or a portion of its Board meeting to a 

discussion of the working relationship between the Superintendent and the Board along  with 

the Board's evaluation of the Superintendent's performance. The Board evaluation of the 

Superintendent's performance shall reference annual goals and objectives for the Superintendent 

agreed upon by the Board and Superintendent by September 1 annually. 

 

4. Term.  The term of this Agreement is for three (3) employment years, commencing July 

1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2019. This Agreement shall be reviewed by the Board annually on 

or before February 1 to consider whether a new three (3) year contract shall be awarded in lieu 

of the remaining portion of this contract, or whether this  Contract  shall continue toward  its 

maturity. 

 

5. Work Year. Each annual employment year for the Superintendent shall include at least 

two hundred twenty-two (222) work days (i.e. two hundred sixty (260) work days less paid 

holidays and paid vacation days). 

 

6. Annual Salary. For the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, the District shall pay 

the Superintendent a base salary at a gross rate of One Hundred Fifty-Six Thousand Dollars 

($156,000) per year, less usual and customary deductions and withholdings. This base salary 

Packet page 109 of 151



-3- 
 

 

covers all hours worked as superintendent. This is a full-time, exempt position,   not subject to 

overtime or minimum wage requirements.  The Board hereby retains the right further to 

prospectively adjust the salary of the Superintendent during the second and/or third  years of 

this Contract, said salary adjustment not to reduce the annual salary below the figures stated 

above; provided, however  that any  increase  granted  shall be  subject  to  limitations  of law  

pertaining thereto  and  shall  take  into  consideration  the median salary of  superintendents of  

comparable districts  in the  suburban Puget  Sound area. 

 

7. Sick Leave. The Superintendent shall accrue twelve (12) days of paid sick leave (one 

day per month) for each employment year of this Agreement for illness, injury, and emergencies 

to be used pursuant to District policy and law.  Payout of any unused sick leave at the 

termination of employment shall  be  in accordance  with  District  policy  and state law (i.e. at a 

statutory payout rate of 1 day for each 4 days of accrued leave if eligible for  such payout), and 

at a per diem rate of l/222nd of her annual base salary. 

 

8. Annual Vacation.  The Superintendent will accrue twenty-five (25) days of paid 

vacation during each employment year for use during the term of this Agreement.  The vacation 

days must be taken at reasonable times so as to not disrupt the proper functioning of the District. 

The Board President shall be notified of the vacation time being taken in advance and in 

writing. Vacation days of not less than ten (10) days per employment year must be taken during 

the term of the Agreement.  Up to ten (10) days of unused vacation leave may be paid annually 

at a per diem rate of 1/222nd of the annual base salary.  Vacation days that are neither used nor 

compensated may be carried over from year to year to a maximum of forty (40) days. Vacation 

days shall be deemed used in the order in which they were earned. On termination of 

employment with the District, the Superintendent shall be paid for accrued and unused vacation 

days, up to a maximum of thirty (30) days, at a per diem rate of 1/222nd of her annual base 

salary. It is expressly understood that vacation days are important to the well-being of the 

Superintendent and every effort   should   be   made   to use those   days   as   vacation   from   

the   job    responsibilities.  Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, the 

Superintendent's rights to compensation for vacation shall be interpreted to avoid any risk to the 

District of any financial penalty, such as excess compensation billings from any retirement 

system.  

 

9. Medical Benefits/Medical Certification.  The Superintendent is eligible to participate 

in the District's medical/dental/vision insurance benefit plans on the same basis as other 

certificated employees of the District, in accordance with terms of those plans, as they may be 

amended from time to time. As a condition of employment under this Agreement, and prior to 

July 1 of each Contract year, the Superintendent agrees to have a comprehensive medical 

examination, and submit a statement from a licensed physician certifying the medical 

competency of the Superintendent to fulfill the essential functions of the position, with or 

without reasonable accommodation, and to file the same with the Board President. Such 

statement shall be treated as confidential information by the Board. The District will bear the 

normal and reasonable costs of such medical examination.  

 

10. Professional and Civic Organizational Dues. The District shall pay the 

Superintendent's annual dues for membership in the American Association of School 

Administrators (AASA) and the Washington Association of School Administrators (WASA). In 

addition, the· District will pay the Superintendent's annual dues to one (1) local civic 

Packet page 110 of 151



-4- 
 

 

organization of her choosing. The District's obligation to pay for Professional and Civic 

Organizational Dues are subject to District budget constraints. 

 

11. Professional Development. The District expects the Superintendent to continue her 

professional development in areas that would directly impact the advancement of the District's 

goals and objectives. Participation in such professional development activities at District 

expense is subject to District budget constraints. The District agrees to reimburse the 

Superintendent for the costs of tuition and other fees and costs (collectively in this 

subparagraph, "Cost" or " Costs") associated with the Superintendent's successful participation 

in classes in her ongoing program to earn an educational doctorate, up to a maximum amount 

payable by the District of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000) per educational quarter for the first 

year of this Contract. In consideration of the District's agreement to make these reimbursements, 

the Superintendent agrees to continue to serve as the District's Superintendent. 

 
12. Expense Reimbursement. The District will reimburse the Superintendent according to 

District policy for reasonable and necessary expenses incurred while attending state and local 

meetings, as provided in the District budget. The Superintendent is expected to have and 

maintain a vehicle for her professional duties. Mileage will be reimbursed at the standard rate 

established by the District for out-of-district business travel. The District will not reimburse for 

regular commuting between the Superintendent's residence and the District.  

 

13. Disability.  Should the Superintendent be unable to perform any or all of the essential 

job duties required of her pursuant to this Agreement and law by reason of illness, accident, or 

other disabling cause, the District reserves the right to require the Superintendent to submit to a 

medical examination by a certified physician paid for by the District. The physician shall be a 

person selected by mutual agreement between the parties, or, if mutual agreement cannot be 

reached, by a certified physician selected by the local Educational Service District 

Superintendent. If the Superintendent is certified to be unable to perform her essential job 

functions for a period exceeding sixty (60) days, the District may terminate this Agreement 

upon exhaustion of Superintendent's sick leave and vacation leave. All obligations of the 

District will thereupon cease. 

 
14. Ethics Clause.  The Superintendent shall conduct   her personal and professional life in 

a manner consistent with the Washington Association of School Administrators and the 

American Association of School Administrators Codes of Ethics. Further, the Superintendent's 

behavior shall bring credit to herself, the District, and the profession. 

 

15. Failure to Fulfill Obligations. The Superintendent is expected to fulfill all duties and 

obligations of this Agreement and any exception thereto must be by express written consent of 

the Board. Failure to fulfill the obligations of this Agreement shall constitute a material breach 

of this Agreement, and will be reported by the Board to the Office of Superintendent of Public 

Instruction, Washington Association of School Administrators, and the American Association 

of School Administrators. 

 

16. Discharge. The Superintendent shall be subject to discharge for just cause during the 

term of this Contract of Employment, provided, however, that she shall be provided if requested 

a hearing in accordance  with  applicable  statute  and  the  Board  shall  comply  with  all 

conditions of this Contract and with  all  applicable provisions  provided  by Washington State 

Packet page 111 of 151



-5- 
 

 

law. The Superintendent acknowledges that as the chief administrative officer of the district, she 

is responsible for providing leadership and serving as a good example to all District employees 

and students. The Superintendent shall at all times adhere to high professional and personal 

standards of conduct.  Failure to fulfill the obligations agreed to in this Contract, misconduct 

which adversely affects performance of the Contract, failure to comply with the requirements 

and expectations stated in WAC Chapters 181.86 and 181.87, and/or conduct which reflect 

discredit upon the District may be viewed as just cause for discharge. If the Superintendent 

chooses to be accompanied by legal counsel in any discharge hearing, said legal expenses will 

be borne by the Superintendent. 

 

17. Hold Harmless. The Board agrees, as a further condition of the Superintendent's 

employment contract, that it will defend, hold harmless and indemnify the Superintendent, and 

to the extent allowed by law, her community property, from any and all third party demands, 

claims, suits, actions, damages, costs, charges and expenses,  including  court  costs  and 

attorney's fees;  provided that the incident out of which such demands, claims, suits, actions, 

damages, costs, charges and expenses arise has occurred while the  Superintendent  is  acting 

within the scope of her employment and during the good faith performance of her contract. 

 

18. Entire Agreement, Severability, and Applicable Law. This Agreement represents the 

entire agreement between the District and the Superintendent regarding the Superintendent's 

employment during the term of this Agreement, and supersedes all prior agreements with 

respect thereto. There are no oral agreements that modify its terms and conditions, and the 

Superintendent does not rely upon any representations made outside of this written Agreement. 

If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be invalid or contrary to law by a court or 

tribunal of competent jurisdiction, then such provision will not be performed, applicable, or 

enforced except to the extent permitted by law or such authority. All other provisions will 

remain in full force and effect. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 

Washington. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Packet page 112 of 151



-6- 
 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement dated effective this 23rd day 

of June, 2016. 

STEILACOOM 

HISTORICAL SCHOOL 

DISTRICT NO. 1 

SUPERINTENDENT 

 

 

   
Sam Scott, Chair Kathi Weight, Superintendent 

 

 

  
Bob Forbes, Vice-Chair 

 

 

  
Don Denning 

 

 

  
Jason Pierce 

 

 

  
Steve Schenk 

Packet page 113 of 151



Page 1 of 3 

   

 

Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 
 

Agreement with Executive Director of Finance and Operations 
 

 

 It is hereby agreed by and between the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 

(“District”), acting by and through its Board of Directors, and James Brittain (“Employee”), 

that the District does hereby employ Employee on the following terms and conditions: 

 

Section I - Term 

 

 The term of this agreement (“Agreement”) shall be for a one-year period commencing 

July 1, 2016 and expiring June 30, 2017.  Employee shall provide the District at least thirty 

(30) days prior notification of intent to resign, retire, or not accept an offer of employment for a 

subsequent contract term.  The District shall notify Employee thirty (30) days before the 

expiration of the contract term if it does not intend to rehire Employee for a subsequent contract 

term.   

 

Section II – Position 

 

 The position of Employee shall be that of a classified administrator – Executive Director 

Finance and Operations, with miscellaneous duties as assigned by the District’s 

Superintendent.  It is understood that Employee shall be subject to assignment or reassignment of 

duties by the District’s Superintendent.  This is a confidential position – outside the scope of any 

District collective bargaining agreement. 

 

Section III – Paid Holidays 
 

 Employee shall receive thirteen (13) paid holidays per year, as follows: 

 

New Years Day  Martin Luther King Day President’s Day 

Memorial Day   Independence Day   Labor Day  

Veteran’s Day   Thanksgiving Day  Day after Thanksgiving 

Day before Christmas  Christmas Day   Day after Christmas 

New Years Eve 

  

Section IV - Leave 

 

 Employee agrees to abide by the requirements for all leave as described in District   

policies and procedures, which include in part: 

 

 Sick Leave - 12 days per year    Vacation (See Section VII) 

 Emergency Leave     Bereavement 

 Personal Leave (2 days accrued to max. of 4) Jury Duty 

 

Packet page 114 of 151



Page 2 of 3 

   

 

Section V -  Sick Leave Buy Back 

 

 Employee shall earn sick leave at a rate of one (1) day per month, for a maximum total of 

twelve (12) sick days per contract year. In accordance with state law, Employee may sell back 

excess accrued sick leave at a ratio of 1:4, assuming all other statutory requirements are satisfied 

and subject to the limitations thereof.  

 

Section VII – Vacation 

 

 Employee will be eligible to accrue vacation at a rate of twenty (20) vacation days per 

year.  Employee shall notify the Superintendent and obtain advance permission for use of such 

vacation.  Vacation days that are neither used nor compensated may be carried over from year to 

year to a maximum of thirty (30) days. Vacation days shall be deemed used in the order in which 

they were earned.  Vacation accrual will cease as long as the vacation balance remains at the 

maximum. Up to ten (10) days of unused vacation leave may be paid annually at a per diem rate 

of 1/227th of the annual base salary.  On termination of employment with the District, the 

Executive Director of Finance and Operations shall be paid for accrued and unused vacation 

days, up to a maximum of thirty (30) days, at a per diem rate of 1/227th of his annual base 

salary. 

     

Section VIII - Medical, Dental & Vision Benefits 

 

  The District shall contribute towards Employee’s and Employee’s family’s 

Medical, Dental, Vision benefit premiums at a rate set by the state apportionment and the 

applicable professional pool, as designated by the District.  Employee will be responsible for the 

payment of all premiums in excess of that contribution rate.   Employee, as offered by the 

payroll/personnel office, may purchase additional insurance at Employee’s sole expense, subject 

to any eligibility requirements or conditions applicable to such insurance plans or arrangements 

 

 

Section IX – Governing Rules and Regulations 

 

 It is agreed that employment under this Agreement shall be subject to the statutes 

governing the public schools of the State of Washington, and to all applicable rules, regulations, 

policies and procedures of the District and the State Board of Education. 

 

Section X- Salary 

 

 Employee’s base salary for the 2015-16 contract year shall be at an annual gross rate of 

$120,360.00, for 260 days; payable in equal monthly installments in accordance with the 

District’s normal payroll practices.  The parties acknowledge that Employee’s position is 

exempt, not subject to overtime or minimum wage requirements, and that base salary is intended 

to cover all hours worked.    

 

Packet page 115 of 151



Page 3 of 3 

   

 

 Employee’s per diem rate of pay for the purposes of vacation and sick leave buy-back, 

and retirement, will be calculated by dividing Employee’s annual base salary by 227 days.  

Where an hourly factor is required, said per diem rate shall be divided by 8 hours. 

   

 

Section XI- Termination During the Contract Term 
 

 During the term of this Agreement, the District may terminate Employee for just cause, 

which shall include unsatisfactory performance. 

 

Section XII - Acknowledgment 

 

 This Agreement represents the full understanding between the parties as acknowledged 

by the signatures below: 

 

 

Dated this ___ day of _________, 2016 

 

EMPLOYEE     DISTRICT 

 

 

_____________________________       __________________________________ 

James Brittain     Kathi Weight 

Executive Director Finance and Operations Superintendent  

 

 

 

 

Packet page 116 of 151



Page 1 of 3 

   

 

Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 
 

Agreement with Executive Director of Student Services 
 

 

 It is hereby agreed by and between the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 

(“District”), acting by and through its Board of Directors, and Susanne Beauchaine 

(“Employee”), that the District has and does hereby employ Employee on the following terms 

and conditions: 

 

Section I - Term 

 

 The term of this agreement (“Agreement”) shall be for a one-year period commencing 

July 1, 2016 and expiring June 30, 2017.  Employee shall provide the District at least thirty 

(30) days prior notification of intent to resign, retire, or not accept an offer of employment for a 

subsequent contract term.  The District shall notify Employee thirty (30) days before the 

expiration of the contract term if it does not intend to rehire Employee for a subsequent contract 

term.   

 

Section II – Position 

 

 The position of Employee shall be that of a classified administrator – Executive Director 

of Student Services, with miscellaneous duties as assigned by the District’s Superintendent.  It 

is understood that Employee shall be subject to assignment or reassignment of duties by the 

District’s Superintendent.  This is a confidential position – outside the scope of any District 

collective bargaining agreement. 

 

Section III – Paid Holidays 
 

 Employee shall receive thirteen (13) paid holidays per year, as follows: 

 

New Years Day  Martin Luther King Day President’s Day 

Memorial Day   Independence Day   Labor Day  

Veteran’s Day   Thanksgiving Day  Day after Thanksgiving 

Day before Christmas  Christmas Day   Day after Christmas 

New Years Eve 

  

Section IV - Leave 

 

 Employee agrees to abide by the requirements for all leave as described in District   

policies and procedures, which include in part: 

 

 Sick Leave - 12 days per year    Vacation (See Section VII) 

 Emergency Leave     Bereavement 

 Personal Leave (2 days accrued to max. of 4) Jury Duty 

 

Packet page 117 of 151



Page 2 of 3 

   

 

Section V -  Sick Leave Buy Back 

 

 Employee shall earn sick leave at a rate of one (1) day per month, for a maximum total of 

twelve (12) sick days per contract year. In accordance with state law, Employee may sell back 

excess accrued sick leave at a ratio of 1:4, assuming all other statutory requirements are satisfied 

and subject to the limitations thereof. 

 

Section VII – Vacation 

 

 Employee will be eligible to accrue vacation at a rate of twenty (20) vacation days per 

year.  Employee shall notify the Superintendent and obtain advance permission for use of such 

vacation.  Vacation days that are neither used nor compensated may be carried over from year to 

year to a maximum of thirty (30) days. Vacation days shall be deemed used in the order in which 

they were earned.  Vacation accrual will cease as long as the vacation balance remains at the 

maximum. Up to ten (10) days of unused vacation leave may be paid annually at a per diem rate 

of 1/227th of the annual base salary.  On termination of employment with the District, the 

Executive Director of Student Services shall be paid for accrued and unused vacation days, up to 

a maximum of thirty (30) days, at a per diem rate of 1/227th of her annual base salary. 

     

Section VIII - Medical, Dental & Vision Benefits 

 

 The District shall contribute towards Employee’s and Employee’s family’s Medical, 

Dental, Vision benefit premiums at a rate set by the state apportionment and the applicable 

professional pool, as designated by the District.  Employee will be responsible for the payment 

of all premiums in excess of that contribution rate.   Employee, as offered by the 

payroll/personnel office, may purchase additional insurance at Employee’s sole expense, subject 

to any eligibility requirements or conditions applicable to such insurance plans or arrangements 

 

Section IX – Governing Rules and Regulations 

 

 It is agreed that employment under this Agreement shall be subject to the statutes 

governing the public schools of the State of Washington, and to all applicable rules, regulations, 

policies and procedures of the District and the State Board of Education. 

 

Section X- Salary 

 

 Employee’s base salary for the 2016-17 contract year shall be at an annual gross rate of 

$112,200.00 per year, for 260 days; payable in equal monthly installments in accordance with 

the District’s normal payroll practices.  The parties acknowledge that Employee’s position is 

exempt, not subject to overtime or minimum wage requirements, and that base salary is intended 

to cover all hours worked.    

 

 Employee’s per diem rate of pay for the purposes of vacation and sick leave buy-back, 

and retirement, will be calculated by dividing Employee’s annual base salary by 227 days.  

Where an hourly factor is required, said per diem rate shall be divided by 8 hours. 

   

Packet page 118 of 151



Page 3 of 3 

   

 

 

Section XI- Termination During the Contract Term 
 

 During the term of this Agreement, the District may terminate Employee for just cause, 

which shall include unsatisfactory performance. 

 

Section XII - Acknowledgment 

 

 This Agreement represents the full understanding between the parties as acknowledged 

by the signatures below: 

 

 

Dated this ___ day of _________, 2016 

 

EMPLOYEE     DISTRICT 

 

 

_____________________________   __________________________________ 

Susanne Beauchaine     Kathi Weight 

Executive Director of Student Services  Superintendent  

 

 

 

 

Packet page 119 of 151



Page 1 of 3 

   

 

Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 
 

Agreement with Executive Director of Student Achievement 
 

 

 It is hereby agreed by and between the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 

(“District”), acting by and through its Board of Directors, and Paul Harvey (“Employee”), that 

the District does hereby employ Employee on the following terms and conditions: 

 

Section I - Term 

 

 The term of this agreement (“Agreement”) shall be for a one-year period commencing 

July 1, 2016 and expiring June 30, 2017.   Employee shall provide the District at least thirty 

(30) days prior notification of intent to resign, retire, or not accept an offer of employment for a 

subsequent contract term.  The District shall notify Employee at least thirty (30) days before the 

expiration of the contract term if it does not intend to rehire Employee for a subsequent contract 

term.   

 

Section II – Position 

 

 The position of Employee shall be that of a classified administrator – Executive Director 

of Student Achievement, with miscellaneous duties as assigned by the District’s 

Superintendent.  It is understood that Employee shall be subject to assignment or reassignment of 

duties by the District’s Superintendent.  This is a confidential position – outside the scope of any 

District collective bargaining agreement. 

 

Section III – Paid Holidays 
 

 Employee shall receive thirteen (13) paid holidays per year, as follows: 

 

New Years Day  Martin Luther King Day President’s Day 

Memorial Day   Independence Day   Labor Day  

Veteran’s Day   Thanksgiving Day  Day after Thanksgiving 

Day before Christmas  Christmas Day   Day after Christmas 

New Years Eve 

  

Section IV - Leave 

 

 Employee agrees to abide by the requirements for all leave as described in District 

policies and procedures, which include in part: 

 

 Sick Leave - 12 days per year    Vacation (See Section VII) 

 Emergency Leave     Bereavement 

 Personal Leave (2 days accrued to max. of 4) Jury Duty 

 

Packet page 120 of 151



Page 2 of 3 

   

 

Section V -  Sick Leave Buy Back 

 

 Employee shall earn sick leave at a rate of one (1) day per month, for a maximum total of 

twelve (12) sick days per contract year.  In accordance with state law, Employee may sell back 

excess accrued sick leave at a ratio of 1:4, assuming all other statutory requirements are satisfied 

and subject to the limitations thereof. 

 

Section VII – Vacation 

 

 Employee will be eligible to accrue vacation at a rate of twenty (20) vacation days per 

year.  Employee shall notify the Superintendent and obtain advance permission for use of such 

vacation.  Vacation days that are neither used nor compensated may be carried over from year to 

year to a maximum of thirty (30) days. Vacation days shall be deemed used in the order in which 

they were earned.  Vacation accrual will cease as long as the vacation balance remains at the 

maximum. Up to ten (10) days of unused vacation leave may be paid annually at a per diem rate 

of 1/227th of the annual base salary.  On termination of employment with the District, the 

Executive Director of Student Achievement shall be paid for accrued and unused vacation days, 

up to a maximum of thirty (30) days, at a per diem rate of 1/227th of his annual base salary. 

   

Section VIII - Medical, Dental & Vision Benefits 

 

 The District shall contribute towards Employee’s and Employee’s family’s Medical, 

Dental, Vision benefit premiums at a rate set by the state apportionment and the applicable 

professional pool, as designated by the District.  Employee will be responsible for the payment 

of all premiums in excess of that contribution rate.   Employee, as offered by the 

payroll/personnel office, may purchase additional insurance at Employee’s sole expense, subject 

to any eligibility requirements or conditions applicable to such insurance plans or arrangements. 

 

Section IX – Governing Rules and Regulations 

 

 It is agreed that employment under this Agreement shall be subject to the statutes 

governing the public schools of the State of Washington, and to all applicable rules, regulations, 

policies and procedures of the District and the State Board of Education. 

 

Section X- Salary 

 

 Employee’s base salary for the 2016-17 contract year shall be at an annual gross rate of 

$112,200.00 per year, for 260 days; payable in equal monthly installments in accordance with 

the District’s normal payroll practices.  The parties acknowledge that Employee’s position is 

exempt, not subject to overtime or minimum wage requirements, and that base salary is intended 

to cover all hours worked. 

 

 Employee’s per diem rate of pay for the purposes of vacation and sick leave buy-back, 

and retirement, will be calculated by dividing Employee’s annual base salary by 227 days.  

Where an hourly factor is required, said per diem rate shall be divided by 8 hours.   

 

Packet page 121 of 151



Page 3 of 3 

   

 

Section XI- Termination During the Contract Term 
 

 During the term of this Agreement, the District may terminate Employee for just cause, 

which shall include unsatisfactory performance. 

 

Section XII - Acknowledgment 

 

 This Agreement represents the full understanding between the parties as acknowledged 

by the signatures below: 

 

 

Dated this ___ day of _________, 2016 

 

EMPLOYEE                DISTRICT 

 

 

_____________________________   __________________________________ 

Paul Harvey      Kathi Weight 

Executive Director of Student Achievement Superintendent  

  

 

 

 

 

Packet page 122 of 151



Page 1 of 3 

   

 

Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 
 

Agreement with Executive Director of Assessment and Intervention 
 

 

 It is hereby agreed by and between the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 

(“District”), acting by and through its Board of Directors, and Nancy McClure (“Employee”), 

that the District has and does hereby employ Employee on the following terms and conditions: 

 

Section I - Term 

 

 The term of this agreement (“Agreement”) shall be for a one-year period commencing 

July 1, 2016 and expiring June 30, 2017.  Employee shall provide the District at least thirty 

(30) days prior notification of intent to resign, retire, or not accept an offer of employment for a 

subsequent contract term.  The District shall notify Employee thirty (30) days before the 

expiration of the contract term if it does not intend to rehire Employee for a subsequent contract 

term.   

 

Section II – Position 

 

 The position of Employee shall be that of a classified administrator – Executive Director 

of Assessment and Intervention, with miscellaneous duties as assigned by the District’s 

Superintendent.  It is understood that Employee shall be subject to assignment or reassignment of 

duties by the District’s Superintendent.  This is a confidential position – outside the scope of any 

District collective bargaining agreement. 

 

Section III – Paid Holidays 
 

 Employee shall receive thirteen (13) paid holidays per year, as follows: 

 

New Years Day  Martin Luther King Day President’s Day 

Memorial Day   Independence Day   Labor Day  

Veteran’s Day   Thanksgiving Day  Day after Thanksgiving 

Day before Christmas  Christmas Day   Day after Christmas 

New Years Eve 

  

Section IV - Leave 

 

 Employee agrees to abide by the requirements for all leave as described in District   

policies and procedures, which include in part: 

 

 Sick Leave - 12 days per year    Vacation (See Section VII) 

 Emergency Leave     Bereavement 

 Personal Leave (2 days accrued to max. of 4) Jury Duty 

 

Packet page 123 of 151



Page 2 of 3 

   

 

Section V -  Sick Leave Buy Back 

 

 Employee shall earn sick leave at a rate of one (1) day per month, for a maximum total of 

twelve (12) sick days per contract year. In accordance with state law, Employee may sell back 

excess accrued sick leave at a ratio of 1:4, assuming all other statutory requirements are satisfied 

and subject to the limitations thereof. 

 

Section VII – Vacation 

 

 Employee will be eligible to accrue vacation at a rate of twenty (20) vacation days per 

year.  Employee shall notify the Superintendent and obtain advance permission for use of such 

vacation.  Vacation days that are neither used nor compensated may be carried over from year to 

year to a maximum of thirty (30) days. Vacation days shall be deemed used in the order in which 

they were earned.  Vacation accrual will cease as long as the vacation balance remains at the 

maximum. Up to ten (10) days of unused vacation leave may be paid annually at a per diem rate 

of 1/227th of the annual base salary.  On termination of employment with the District, the 

Executive Director of Assessment and Intervention shall be paid for accrued and unused vacation 

days, up to a maximum of thirty (30) days, at a per diem rate of 1/227th of her annual base 

salary. 

     

Section VIII - Medical, Dental & Vision Benefits 

 

 The District shall contribute towards Employee’s and Employee’s family’s Medical, 

Dental, Vision benefit premiums at a rate set by the state apportionment and the applicable 

professional pool, as designated by the District.  Employee will be responsible for the payment 

of all premiums in excess of that contribution rate.   Employee, as offered by the 

payroll/personnel office, may purchase additional insurance at Employee’s sole expense, subject 

to any eligibility requirements or conditions applicable to such insurance plans or arrangements 

 

Section IX – Governing Rules and Regulations 

 

 It is agreed that employment under this Agreement shall be subject to the statutes 

governing the public schools of the State of Washington, and to all applicable rules, regulations, 

policies and procedures of the District and the State Board of Education. 

 

Section X- Salary 

 

 Employee’s base salary for the 2016-17 contract year shall be at an annual gross rate of 

$114,774 per year, for 260 days; payable in equal monthly installments in accordance with the 

District’s normal payroll practices.  The parties acknowledge that Employee’s position is 

exempt, not subject to overtime or minimum wage requirements, and that base salary is intended 

to cover all hours worked.    

 

 Employee’s per diem rate of pay for the purposes of vacation and sick leave buy-back, 

and retirement, will be calculated by dividing Employee’s annual base salary by 227 days.  

Where an hourly factor is required, said per diem rate shall be divided by 8 hours. 

Packet page 124 of 151



Page 3 of 3 

   

 

   

 

Section XI- Termination During the Contract Term 
 

 During the term of this Agreement, the District may terminate Employee for just cause, 

which shall include unsatisfactory performance. 

 

Section XII - Acknowledgment 

 

 This Agreement represents the full understanding between the parties as acknowledged 

by the signatures below: 

 

 

Dated this ___ day of _________, 2016 

 

EMPLOYEE      DISTRICT 

 

 

_____________________________   __________________________________ 

Nancy McClure     Kathi Weight 
Executive Director of Assessment and Intervention  Superintendent  

 

 

 

 

Packet page 125 of 151



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: June 23, 2016 

Personnel Action: Approval Contract for Middle School Principal 

Strategic Focus Area 

☒  Teaching and Learning        

☒   Safety, Service and Support  

☒  Family & Community Involvement 

☒  Resource Management         

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The principal position at Pioneer Middle School was posted on May 10th, 2016.  The hiring process 
was consistent with Board policy and procedure 5000, which includes several steps. 
 
Paper screening was conducted by a team of staff and district office administration on May 25th.  Initial 
reference checks were conducted.  7 candidates were selected to interview.  2 candidates withdrew 
their names after accepting an interview time. 
 
Interviews were held on May 31st and June 2nd. Following the interviews, 2 individuals were identified 
as finalists.  Additional reference checks were conducted and a community forum was held on June 
8th.   
 
As a result of the process, reference checks, and feedback from the community forum, the 
Superintendent recommends Mrs. JoAnne Fernandes to serve as principal of Pioneer Middle School.     
 
JoAnne currently serves as the principal of Sacajawea Middle School in the Federal Way School 
District, where he has held the position for the last 4 years.  JoAnne previously served as assistant 
principal at Sacajawea prior to becoming the principal.  JoAnne taught English at Issaquah Middle 
School and at Totem Middle School in Federal Way before becoming an administrator.  She received 
her Bachelors from Pacific Lutheran University, her Master’s degree from University of Washington-
Tacoma and her administrative credentials through Seattle Pacific University.   
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

It is the recommendation of the Superintendent to approve the issuance of an administrative 
contract to JoAnne Fernandes for the position of middle school principal. 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Kathi Weight, Superintendent  

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Packet page 126 of 151



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: June 23, 2016 

Personnel Action: Approval Contract for High School Principal 

Strategic Focus Area 

☒  Teaching and Learning        

☒   Safety, Service and Support  

☒  Family & Community Involvement 

☒  Resource Management         

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The principal position at Steilacoom High School was posted on May 16th, 2016.  The hiring process 
was consistent with Board policy and procedure 5000, which includes several steps. 
 
Paper screening was conducted by a team of high school staff and district office administration.  Initial 
reference checks were conducted.  4 candidates were selected to interview.   
 
Interviews were held on June 7th and included a representative team of staff members, community 
members and a diversity team member.  The district leadership team also interviewed the same 
candidates.   
 
Following the interviews, 3 individuals were identified as finalists, through a collaborative process with 
both interview teams.  More thorough reference checks were conducted and a community forum was 
held on June 13th.   
 
As a result of the process, reference checks, and feedback from the community forum, the 
Superintendent recommends Mr. Mike Miller to serve as principal of Steilacoom High School.     
 
Mike currently serves as the assistant principal of SHS, where he has held the position for the last 5 
years.  Mike previously served as dean of students and athletic director at Peninsula High School.  
Mike is a former high school English teacher.  He received his Bachelors from University of Puget 
Sound and his Master’s degree and administrative credentials through City University.   
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

It is the recommendation of the Superintendent to approve the issuance of an administrative 
contract to Mike Miller for the position of high school principal. 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Kathi Weight, Superintendent  

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Packet page 127 of 151



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1

Administrative Personnel Report

Personnel Report 6-23-16

Name Position Location Effective Date
Beauchaine Susanne Executive Director of Student Services District Office 7/1/2016

Brittain James Executive Director of Finance & Operations District Office 7/1/2016

Clauson Alexander Principal Saltar's Point 7/1/2016

Douglas Ryan Principal Cherrydale 7/1/2016

Fernandes JoAnne Principal Pioneer Middle 7/1/2016

Greer Susan Principal Anderson Island 7/1/2016

Harvey Paul Executive Director of Student Achievement District Office 7/1/2016

Lee Sandy Assistant Principal Chloe Clark 7/1/2016

McClure Nancy Executive Director of Assessment and Intervention District Office 7/1/2016

Miller Michael Principal Steilacoom High 7/1/2016

Nystrom John Assistant Principal Pioneer Middle 7/1/2016

Tyrrell Jacob Assistant Principal Steilacoom High 7/1/2016

Vallieres Laurie Assistant Principal Saltar's Point 7/1/2016

Yoho Gary Principal Chloe Clark 7/1/2016

Packet page 128 of 151



Packet page 129 of 151



Packet page 130 of 151



Packet page 131 of 151



Packet page 132 of 151



Packet page 133 of 151



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1

Certificated Personnel Report

Personnel Report 6-23 -16

   

Name Position FTE Location Effective Date Action Comment

Christie Kelly Counselor 1.00 High School 8/29/2016 New Hire

Turner Heather Teacher 1.00 Saltar's Point 8/29/2016 New Hire

Doughton Corinne Teacher 1.00 Anderson Island 6/15/2016 Resignation

Rapada Amy Teacher Highly Capable 0.50 Cherrydale/Saltar's Point 6/15/2016 Resignation

Sherman Emily Teacher  1.00 Saltar's Point 5/27/2016 Resignation

Packet page 134 of 151



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1

Co-Curricular Personnel Report

Personnel Report 6-23-16

 

Name Position Location Effective Date Amount Comment

Bader Terry National Board Cert  High School 7/1/2016 5,151.00

Barton Kristen National Board Cert  Saltar's Point 7/1/2016 5,151.00

Bradshaw Brett National Board Cert  Chloe Clark 7/1/2016 5,151.00

Brown Aimee National Board Cert  Pioneer Middle 7/1/2016 5,151.00

Clayton Nancy Graduation Coordinator Pioneer Middle 6/7/2016 200.00

Foyil Samantha National Board Cert  Pioneer Middle 7/1/2016 5,151.00

Gidley Amanda Field Day Pioneer Middle 6/1/2016 200.00

Gidley Amanda Talent Show Pioneer Middle 6/1/2016 300.00

Gonglewski Carole National Board Cert  Saltar's Point 7/1/2016 5,151.00

Haller Kyle Talent Show Pioneer Middle 6/1/2016 300.00

Haller Kyle Field Day Pioneer Middle 6/1/2016 200.00

Kilga Wendi National Board Cert  Pioneer Middle 7/1/2016 5,151.00

Landes Bonnie National Board Cert  Chloe Clark 7/1/2016 5,151.00

Litt Teresa National Board Cert  High School 7/1/2016 5,151.00

Mackersie Richelle Assistant Dance Coach Pioneer Middle 11/1/2015 2,625.00

Milton Andrew Graduation Coordinator Pioneer Middle 6/7/2016 200.00

Olson Lanae National Board Cert  Cherrydale 7/1/2016 5,151.00

Posada Adriana National Board Cert  Chloe Clark 7/1/2016 5,151.00

Stalder Louann National Board Cert  District Office 7/1/2016 5,151.00

Packet page 135 of 151



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1

Classified Personnel Report

Personnel Report 6-23-16
  

Name Position Hours Location Effective Date Action Comment
Bujacich Kristina Paraeducator 6.50 Cherrydale 9/1/2016 New Hire

McPhail Lorena Paraeducator 6.50 Anderson Island 9/1/2016 New Hire

Boichan Crystal Paraeducator Student Specific6.50 Saltar's Point 6/15/2016 Resignation

Cronk Isaac IT Technician 8.00 District Office 7/31/2016 Resignation

Hospenthal Mary Paraeducator 6.50 Saltar's Point 6/15/2016 Resignation

Norlin Melissa Paraeducator 6.50 Chloe Clark 6/15/2016 Resignation

Coffman Kathleen Paraeducator 7.00 Saltar's Point 6/20/2016 Retirement

Packet page 136 of 151



ANNUAL HIGHLY CAPABLE PROGRAM (HCP) REPORT 

 
Per School Board Policy 2190 and OSPI obligations via iGrant FP250 assurances, 

the school district personnel are responsible for providing and documenting via 

board minutes a report with the following information. 

 

Number of students the district expects to serve by grade level – Three year trend 

 

 K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 TOTAL 

1617 3 3 4 8 18 19 16 39 40 150 

1516 2 1 4 13 15 15 37 40 28 155 

1415 - 1 2 12 16 20 40 28 - 119 

 

2015-2016 HCP enrollment by school: AI-2; CC-14; CD-9; SP-27; PIO-105 

 

The district’s plan to identify students is in compliance with School Board Policy 

2190 and Procedure 2190P and iGrants form package 250.   

 

Our school district identifies students through a recommendation process.  

Parents or teachers can recommend any student via the district’s form.  The 

window for referrals is February-April.  Screening and testing occurs in 

May and notification to parents is made in June.  All students who are 

recommended are assessed using the CogAT tool, with parent consent.  The 

district’s target is to qualify and enroll students in the Highly Capable 

Program (HCP) at a number equal to 5% of the district’s total student 

enrollment. 

 

Program Goals:  

 

 To provide a coherent and rich program where students will complete 

independent and cooperative projects 

 To gain enriched learning through STEM curricula 

 To prepared students to exceed standards on assessments 

 To expand the program in scope and content 

 To connect with parents and partner with them in the development 

and monitoring of the program 

 

 

 

Packet page 137 of 151



Description of the services or the program  

 

K-5 students are served by minimum 4 hours per week in pull-out service by 

HCP teacher.  HCP teacher is also available for push-in and co-teaching 

opportunities within general education classrooms.  Grades 6-12 are 

included in the HCP plan and are served by accelerated math and AP 

courses in middle and high school, respectively. For the 16-17 school year, 

middle school students will be scheduled in specific classes aimed at 

accessing STEM and other advanced curriculum.  For the first time, the 

school district successfully implemented screening and placement of 

kindergarten students into the HCP program.  

 

Description of the HCP instructional program 

 

The instructional program for the HCP in Steilacoom is designed in blocks 

of time (minimum 4 hours per week for each elementary student).  

Instruction for grades K-5 will include enriched science content, both 

individual and group projects, direct instruction, small group instruction, 

and some classroom based activities.  Focus for the K-5 students includes 

hands-on minds-on curricula, engineering design, Brain Busters (math), 

real-world problem solving, science-based problem statements, and use of 

instructional technology.  One of the projects involved students visiting with 

the mayor and city manager and electric crew of the Town of Steilacoom 

and the students learned about utility management. Also, during the 2015-

2016 school year, the HCP program hosted its first Experts’ Fair at 

Steilacoom High School.  The fair provided K-5 HCP students an 

opportunity to showcase an in-depth research project on a topic of their 

choosing to visitors.  Students in grades 6-8 are scheduled in advanced math 

classes.   Students in grades 9-12 receive instruction in the Advanced 

Placement program and complete AP examinations in the spring quarter of 

the school year. 

 

Ongoing professional development for highly capable program and general 

education staff 

 

Our HCP instructor attends the WERA conference, which offers specific 

HCP breakout sessions.  She is a member of a national council for gifted 

education, which provides literature and news on HCP instruction.  There is 

an ongoing connection with classroom teachers including HCP progress 

reports.  As the program enhances middle school offerings, training of 

Packet page 138 of 151



general education staff on HCP students’ needs is planned for summer and 

throughout the 16-17 school year. 

 

Program evaluation and fiscal report 

 

Of the $42,455 allocated by the state for HCP, 89.4% is spent on the HCP 

teacher salary and benefits at .5 FTE.  Curriculum, materials and 

professional learning make up the balance of the expenditures. 

 

Assurances that the district is legally compliant 

The program staff communicates with parents and community via monthly 

newsletter and occasional postings to the district website. 

 

A parent advisory committee was established during the 15-16 school year.  

We had four dedicated parents who met throughout the year with the HCP 

staff. This year’s priorities were focused on boosting the middle level 

program which resulted in the current middle school HCP plan for 16-17.   

 

The district’s plan to identify students is in compliance with School Board 

Policy 2190 and Procedure 2190P and iGrants form package 250.  Evidence 

of the compliance with legal and policy requirements include: the selection 

process; notification processes; appeal process; and annual reporting. 

 

 

Packet page 139 of 151



ANNUAL ELL REPORT  

 
Per School Board Policy 2104 and OSPI obligations via iGrant form packages 232, 

687, and 716 assurances, the school district personnel are responsible for providing 

and documenting via board minutes a report with the following information. 

 

Number of students the district expects to served 

 

 TOTAL 

1516 91 + 32 Transition 

 

2015-2016 ELL enrollment by school (91): AI-0; CC-37; CD-16; SP-11; PIO-16; 

SHS-11. 

 

The district’s plan to identify students is in compliance with School Board Policy 

2104 and via iGrant form packages 232, 687, and 716.   

 

Our school district identifies students through enrollment surveys filled out 

by parents and also testing of students using the ELPA-21 (state screening 

and achievement tool).   

 

Program goals: 

 

 To provide a coherent program that supports students’ English 

acquisition and success in school  

 To offer individual support for each learner through case management 

 To help students meet standard on required assessments 

 To help students gain competencies; reduce the need for support, and 

successfully transition into the general education program 

 

Description of the services or the program  

 

Students and parents are served by screening, assessment and instruction.  

Supplemental instruction is provided to support students’ mastery of 

English, which leads to success in other content areas.  

 

 

 

 

Packet page 140 of 151



Description of the HCP instructional program 

 

Students are served through pull-out by either Mr. McDonald or Ms. Kaup 

(Chloe Clark).  High school students have one class of support per day.  Per 

the CPR (state review) this year, we identified several more students who 

were needing screening.  Those students were screened and placed or not 

placed according to their scores.  

 

Ongoing professional development for highly capable program and general 

education staff 

 

The district will continue to use OSPI sponsored webinars (Academic 

Language, Content-Based and Sheltered Instruction: Components for 

Success, Funds of Knowledge, etc.) that help teacher's meet the needs of 

ELL students in the general education classroom. 

 

The district will also send teachers, para-educators, and administrators to 

OSPI sponsored group trainings as they are developed for the 2016-2017 

school year. 

 

Program evaluation and fiscal report 

 

The $13,000 allocated by the state/federal programs for ELL is spent as 

listed: $8,000 is reserved for professional development for the teacher and 

para-professional; $1,000 for benefits; $3,000 for supplies (headphones, 

software, books); and $1,000 for travel expenses. 

 

Upon completion of the program review, our recommendations is to group 

ELL students at the elementary level into a few classes in each grade level 

instead of spreading them out across a grade level. For example at one 

school, there are seven second graders. Rather than have the ELL student 

equally disbursed throughout the grade level, they are placed in one 

classroom or two classrooms. The purpose of this recommendation is to 

assure that students are not missing core content instruction because they 

are being pulled out based on one teacher's master schedule. Grouping like 

this also eases the burden of scheduling pullout classes for each building. 

This recommendation also identifies what general education teachers could 

benefit from additional training because they are supporting ELL students in 

their classroom. 

 

Packet page 141 of 151



The district holds buildings accountable for meeting measurable 

achievement outcomes through supervision of instruction of both general 

education teachers and ELL teachers. Each building principal evaluates 

their teaching staff using TPEP which focuses on effective planning and 

preparation of lessons that meet state standards, creating a positive 

classroom environment, delivering effective instruction, and assuring all 

professional responsibilities are met. If general education teachers and ELL 

teachers and paraprofessionals do not meet the state standard, then building 

administrators must develop plans to improve the effectiveness of each 

teacher.  

 

The ELL district coordinator will communicate building specific data 

(ELPA21, SBA, EOC, etc) to administrative teams in order to inform each 

school’s improvement plans.  

 

Each building must also create a master schedule that is flexible enough to  

allow ELL students the opportunity to receive ELL instruction from either 

the ELL teacher or ELL paraeducator. 

 

Results from the parent survey showed that some parents were unsure of 

how and why their child qualified for ELL services. In response to this, we 

updated our website to better explain how students qualify, how to request a 

waiver, and what services look like. We also developed a parent information 

night for fall 2016. 

 

Assurances that the district is legally compliant 

 

The district’s plan to identify students is in compliance with School Board 

Policy 2104 and iGrants form packages 232, 687, and 716.  Evidence of the 

compliance with legal and policy requirements include: the selection 

process; notification processes; appeal process; and annual reporting. 

 

The district will send out the OSPI developed parent survey via email. The 

data gathered from the survey will inform changes to the current program.  

 

A parent night is also planned for the 2016-2017 survey to inform parents 

about the district's ELL program. The parent night will also provide an 

opportunity to answer any questions parents might have as well as gather 

feedback regarding the district's current program. 

 

Packet page 142 of 151



Each ELL family meets with their child's ELL teacher at least once a year at 

fall conference time to discuss current level of progress as well as strategies 

to help their child improve. Whenever possible, this is a joint meeting 

between the ELL teacher and the general education teacher so that the 

bridge between CCSS and ELP's can be established. The ELL teachers also 

communicate frequently about students' progress to the general education 

teacher and parents throughout the school year as needed so that areas of 

concern can be addressed quickly 

 

Throughout the school year the ELL Coordinator seeks input from building 

principals, ELL staff, general education teachers, district office staff, 

university staff, and parents. This input was gathered through email 

correspondence, phone calls, and face to face meetings.   

 

 

Packet page 143 of 151



Packet page 144 of 151



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: __June 23, 2016______ 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Teaching and Learning        

☐   Safety, Service and Support  

☒  Family & Community Involvement 

☐  Resource Management         

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
First Reading of 4300 Political Relationships with Governmental Agencies and Policy 4301 
Improvement Districts and Licensing of Businesses  
 
WSSDA eliminated both policies 4300 and 4301 in October 2011 during a complete Policy 
Reference Manual revision process. These policies were deemed obsolete or no longer necessary 
to retain at the policy level. Language in Policy 4300 is covered in both policies 5252, Staff 
Participation in Political Activities and 5525 Professional, Civic and Service Organization 
Memberships. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

It is the recommendation of the Superintendent to approve the deletion of Policies 4300 and 4301. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Kathi Weight, Superintendent 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Packet page 145 of 151



Policy No. 4300 

Community Relations 

POLITICAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH 

GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES 

The board recognizes and encourages the right of its employees, as citizens, to engage in politi-

cal activity. School property and school time, supported by public funds, may not be used for po-

litical purposes. 

District employees, when authorized by the board or superintendent, may provide information or 

communicate on matters pertaining to school district affairs or advocate the official position or 

interests of the district to any elected official or officer or employee of any agency. The district 

shall submit quarterly statements in compliance with requirements of the Public Disclosure 

Commission. 

District employees who hold elective or appointive public office in an organization are not enti-

tled to time off from their school duties for reasons incident to such offices except as such time 

may qualify under leave policies of the district. 

The superintendent is directed to establish procedures that are in compliance with the Public Dis-

closure Commission 

 
Cross Reference: Board Policy 5252 Staff Participation in Political  

 Board Policy 5525 Professional, Civic and Service 

Organizations 

 
Legal Reference: RCW  42.17.130 Forbids use of public office or agency 

facilities in campaigns 

 RCW  42.17.190 Legislative activities of state agencies 

and other units of government  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adoption Date: 2.27.08 

School District Name: Steilacoom Historical School District  

Revised: 5.27.09 

 

Packet page 146 of 151



Policy No. 4301 

Community Relations 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS AND 

LICENSING OF BUSINESS 

The board believes that the district should not affect a community’s decision to form or not to 

form improvement districts for purposes of upgrading utilities or roads. 

The board shall, therefore, consider petitions presented by the district patrons for formation of 

improvement districts only after owners of more than fifty percent of the affected property (ex-

clusive of district property) have approved such a plan. 

The board reserves the right to initiate action for development of improvement districts when, in 

the opinion of the board, it is in the best interest of the district. 

The board also believes the immediate environs of school sites should be conducive to educa-

tional activities and free of industrial or commercial activities which may create health and/or 

safety hazards for students or staff.  The district goes on record opposing the licensing of a prem-

ises by the liquor control board within 500 feet of a school building. 

 

 

 

Legal References: RCW  66.24.010 Issuance, transferability  — Conditions 

and restrictions — Notice to local 

authorities — Proximity to churches, 

schools, etc. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adoption Date: 2.27.08 

School District Name: Steilacoom Historical School District 

Revised: 5.27.09 

 

Packet page 147 of 151



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: __June 23, 2016______ 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Teaching and Learning        

☐   Safety, Service and Support  

☒  Family & Community Involvement 

☐  Resource Management         

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
First Reading of 4330 Cooperation with Private and Parochial Schools and Day Care Agencies 
 
WSSDA eliminated Policy 4330 when the content was combined with Policy 4320 Cooperative 
Program with Other Districts and Public Agencies.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

It is the recommendation of the Superintendent to approve the deletion of Policy 4330. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Kathi Weight, Superintendent 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Packet page 148 of 151



Policy No. 4330 

Community Relations 

COOPERATION WITH PRIVATE AND PAROCHIAL SCHOOLS 

AND DAY CARE AGENCIES 

The district shall cooperate with private and parochial schools, including day care agencies, both 

in federally assisted programs and other aspects of district operations in ways that are permitted 

by law. The primary obligation of the district shall be to its students, and such cooperation shall 

not interfere with or diminish the quality of services offered to its students. 

 

 

 

 

 

Legal References: RCW  28A.150.350 Part-time students — Defined — 

Enrollment authorized — 

Reimbursement for costs — Funding 

authority recognition — Rules, 

regulations 

 RCW  28A.235.120 Lunchrooms  — Establishment and 

operation — Personnel for — 

Agreement for 

 RCW  28A.205 Educational Centers 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adoption Date: 2.27.08 

School District: Steilacoom Historical School District 

Revised: 5.27.09 

 

Packet page 149 of 151



Packet page 150 of 151



Packet page 151 of 151


	Agenda (p. 1)
	SHSD Athletics.pdf (p. 4)
	Minutes 5.25.16.pdf (p. 13)
	Minutes 6.8.16.pdf (p. 17)
	Approval of May and June 2016 Accounts Payable and May 2016 Payroll.pdf (p. 18)
	Approval of May 2016 Financial Reports.pdf (p. 95)
	Approval of Superintendent Contract 2016-19.pdf (p. 108)
	Approval of Executive Director Contracts for 2016-17 School Year.pdf (p. 114)
	Approval of Administrative Personnel Report with Secondary Principal Recommendations.pdf (p. 126)
	Approval of Administrative Meet and Confer Agreement 2016-2019.pdf (p. 129)
	Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p. 134)
	Approval of Co-Curricular Personnel Report.pdf (p. 135)
	Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p. 136)
	Approval of Highly Capable Program Annual Report 2015-16.pdf (p. 137)
	Approval of English Language Learners Annual Report 2015-16.pdf (p. 140)
	Approval of Pioneer Middle School Dance Team Overnight Trip July 2016.pdf (p. 144)
	Deletion of Policies 4300 & 4301.pdf (p. 145)
	Deletion of Policy 4330.pdf (p. 148)
	2016-17 School Board Meeting Schedule DRAFT.pdf (p. 150)

